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PROBATE COURT OF MOBILE COUNTY, ALABAMA

MEDIA ALERT
FOR IMMEDIATE DISBURSEMENT

TO: All Mobile News Producers

FROM: Don Davis, Judge of Probate and Chief Election Officer of Mobile County, AL
DATE: October 16, 2024

RE: Voter Registration Deadline

The deadline for registering to vote in time for the November 5, 2024 Alabama General
Election is quickly approaching. Given the proximity of this date, persons interested in registering
to vote are urged to personally go to the Mobile County Board of Registrars to register on or before
October 21, 2024. The Board of Registrars’ office is located on the first floor of the Mobile
County Government Center Annex at 151 Government Street, near the corner of Government
Street and Royal Street.

Requirements to register to vote are:

1. Person must be 18 years of age and a United States citizen; and

2. Person must live at the address provided on the application to register; and

3 Person must not be barred from voting by reason of a felony conviction; and
4. Person must not have been adjudged “mentally incompetent™ in a court of law.

A person who will be 18 years of age on or before November 5, 2024 may register in
advance of his/her 18th birthday, provided they do so on or before the deadline dates noted above.

ALL citizens should note that Alabama law requires voters to vote at the poll of the precinct
in which they reside. Voters who want to update their voting information to reflect a change in
name or address should contact the Board of Registrars. The telephone number for the Board of
Registrars is 574-8586.
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We ask that you alert your audiences of the aforesaid information on a variety of occasions
between now and October 21, 2024.

iz
FOR MORE INFORMATION, PLEASE CONTACT

Mobile County Board of Registrars
Mobile, AL
251-574-8586

Don Davis, Judge of Probate and Chief Election Officer
Mobile, AL
251-574-6001
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